
 

 

Tentative Agenda 

State Conservation Commission 

Thursday, January 19, 2023, 2:00 PM Central Time 
 

This meeting will be accessible virtually via Microsoft Teams. To access the meeting by computer, please Click 

here to join the meeting. To access via phone, please dial 605-679-7263, with a conference code of 

274834869# (if prompted). We ask the participants mute their microphones or phones when they are not 
speaking. 

 • Conflict of Interest Disclosures Commission 

 • Introductions 

• Call to Order/Election of Officers 

• Approval of November Minutes 

• Corrections/Approval of Past and Upcoming Travel 

• Request for New Business to be Placed on the Agenda 

• Correspondence 

Division of Resource 
Conservation & Forestry 

Staff/Chair 
Commission 

 • Loan Report & Revolving Loan Applications Jordan Turgeon 

 • Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments/Report Alex Roeber 

 • Brown-Marshall – South Brown Merger follow-up items 
1. Approval of new district name 
2. Appoint new district supervisors 

Commission 

 • Spring Grant Round Date (April) Commission 

 • Division Report (if time permits) Alex Roeber 

 • Advisory Board Member Reports: (SD School & Public Lands, 

GFP, NRCS, SDSU Extension Service, SDSU Experiment Station) 
**Other Partners 

Advisory Board Members 

 • Open Forum and Public Comment All 

 • New Business 

• Next Meeting location and place (March or April) 

• Ending Remarks & Adjourn 

Chair 

 
Additional Instructions: 
**Advisory Board members are encouraged to submit a written report to Kim Paxton (Kim.Paxton@state.sd.us) one week 
prior to the meeting.  All grant amendments need to be received by January 12. 
 
To be included in the public record, written comments must include a full name and city of residence and 
meeting the submission deadline of seventy-two hours before the public hearing (not including the day of the 
public hearing as per SDCL 1-26-4.6, All commenters are required to state their name and address (city) 
BEFORE being allowed to speak. 
 
 
This meeting is being held in a physically accessible place. Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, should contact the Division of Resource Conservation and Forestry (605.773.3623) at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting to make any necessary arrangements. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzAwYjA3NGItYmU1ZS00Nzk3LWFhOTMtNmFlZTM1YTY2YTEz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fca29785-1760-427d-938e-bf6a62fa58c1%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzAwYjA3NGItYmU1ZS00Nzk3LWFhOTMtNmFlZTM1YTY2YTEz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fca29785-1760-427d-938e-bf6a62fa58c1%22%7d


210,819.84$                2,856,690.43$    

RCF 

LOAN 

NUMBER

AG DEV 

LOAN 

NUMBER

DATE OF 

LOAN

CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT
PURPOSE OF LOAN

 AMOUNT OF 

ORIGINAL 

LOAN 

 Amount of loan 

with Interest  

 PAYMENT 

DUE THIS 

FISCAL YEAR 

MONTH DUE
MONTH 

PAID
 PRINCIPAL PAID 

 INTEREST 

PAID 
 Total Paid  EXTRA PAID 

 TOTAL 

CURRENTLY 

OUTSTANDING 

New Loans This Fiscal Year

1092 01/01/2023 Beadle Vehicle Purchase 22,909.89$        24,881.33$          -$                  11/01/2023 24,881.33$       

1093 01/01/2023 Codington Vehicle Purchase Refi 27,950.00$        30,355.14$          -$                  11/01/2023 30,355.14$       

1094 01/01/2023 Codington Compressor Cooler 18,000.00$        19,548.93$          -$                  11/01/2023 19,548.93$       

1095 01/01/2023 Brule-Buffalo Spray Drone 45,000.00$        48,872.32$          -$                  11/01/2023 48,872.32$       

1096 01/01/2023 Clark Tractor 30,000.00$        31,356.65$          -$                  11/01/2023 31,356.65$       
1097 01/01/2023 Davison Vehicle Purchase 50,000.00$        54,302.57$          -$                  11/01/2023 54,302.57$       

1098 01/01/2023 Gregory Fabric Machine 16,500.00$        17,919.86$          -$                  11/01/2023 17,919.86$       

Loans Closing This Fiscal Year  Fully Paid Amount 

1081 74-04-01 11/15/2018 Hamlin No-till Drill 39,890.00$        42,854.99$          

1085 00-00-0 05/01/2021 Fall River Haybuster 10,000.00$        10,542.46$          

1080 37-03-01 08/02/2017 Grant Tractor 45,585.00$        50,030.96$          9,844.95$         07/01/2022 06/29/2022 9,117.00$             727.95$        9,844.95$     9,571.43$          

1081 74-04-01 11/15/2018 Hamlin No-till Drill 39,890.00$        42,854.99$          8,456.15$         07/01/2022 06/21/2022 15,956.00$           552.30$        16,508.30$   8,052.15$           -$                   

1082 35-02-01 06/04/2019 Lincoln County Purchase Drill 15,000.00$        16,065.36$          3,514.70$         05/01/2023 04/22/2022 3,514.70$          

1084 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Butte No Till Drill 40,000.00$        43,670.50$          8,716.00$         09/01/2022 08/22/2022 7,975.00$             741.00$        8,716.00$     17,481.00$       

1083 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Grant Drill 35,000.00$        38,202.50$          7,646.50$         02/01/2023 01/31/2022 22,852.00$       

1085 00-00-0 05/01/2021 Fall River Haybuster 10,000.00$        10,761.08$          2,690.27$         09/01/2022 08/24/2022 7,609.73$             242.46$        7,852.19$     5,161.92$           -$                   

1086 00-00-0 05/10/2021 Butte No Till Drill 24,500.00$        26,226.89$          5,245.38$         09/01/2022 08/22/2022 4,660.45$             584.93$        5,245.38$     15,736.13$       

1087 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Day Tractor 20,000.00$        26,226.89$          4,274.89$         09/01/2022 08/22/2022 3,798.19$             476.70$        4,274.89$     17,677.11$       

1088 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Hamlin Land Roller 15,000.00$        16,030.77$          3,206.22$         09/01/2022 08/212/22 3,082.47$             123.75$        3,206.22$     9,618.33$          

1089 00-00-0 05/21/2021 Kingsbury Drill 7,500.00$          8,015.37$            1,603.16$         09/01/2022 08/16/2022 1,424.40$             178.76$        1,603.16$     4,809.05$          

1090 00-00-1 11/10/2021 Grant Vehicle Purchase 45,000.00$        49,913.52$          10,609.71$       09/01/2022 08/12/2022 8,475.96$             2,133.75$     10,609.71$   39,303.81$       

1091 00-00-2 11/10/2021 Kingsbury No-Till Drill 7,500.00$          8,020.60$            1,637.66$         07/01/2022 06/21/2022 1,463.60$             267.19$        3,428.91$     1,698.12$           4,591.69$          

515,334.89$      563,256.23$        67,445.59$       63,562.80$           6,028.79$     71,289.71$   14,912.19$         372,392.05$     

210,359.89$      11,161.20$           

3,035,595.08$   

2,825,235.19$   

CURRENT CASH BALANCE
AVAILABLE CASH BALANCE

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS, CONSERVATION DISTRICT REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Scheduled Payments for Fiscal Year 2023

(July 1, 2022 through June 30 2023)

Accumulated Interest Since 1965 Accumulated Loans Since 1965

COLUMN TOTALS

NEW LOANS THIS FISCAL YEAR PAYMENTS DUE REMAINDER OF YEAR

01/ 09/ 2023







12/29/2022 X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

1/04/2023

Proposed $12,000/year payment is within the District's typical net income level and 
their asset sheet is strong.







































11/21/22 X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

12/20/2022











































SD EForm - 0551 V1

Revolving Loan # 
Tillage Program # 

APPLICATION FOR 

REVOLVING LOAN and CONSERVATION TILLAGE LOAN 

Legal authority: SDCL 38-8-53, 53.1 and 54; and 38-6-8.1, and the Administrative Rules Chapter 12:03:03, and 12:07:01. 
The Turner Conservation District, with headquarters at Parker B South Dakota, 
does hereby apply for a loan of$ 30,000 from the (check all that apply) 

� Conservation District Revolving Loan Fund 
D Conservation Tillage Equipment Program 

in the State of South Dakota, in accordance with the above stated legal authorities. 

Purpose of loan: Assist in promoting conservation in CRP plantings, cover crops, grass & grain seedings 

Payments to begin on: 12/15/2023 Length of Loan: Years, __ 5 months _0 __ 
The district understands that the repayment will include principal plus interest at the rate of 3.0% Annual 
Percentage Rate (APR) for Revolving Loans; and 5.0% Annual Percentage Rate (APR) for Conservation Tillage 
Equipment Loans, on the unpaid principal balance. There is no penalty for early repayment. 

REVOLVING LOAN FUND Proposed Principal CONSERVATION TILLAGE LOAN 
Repayment Schedule: Principal Repayment Schedule: 

Date 112/15/2023 Amount$ 6,ooQI Date Amount$ I 
Date 112/15/2024 Amount$ 6,0001 Date Amount$ I 
Date 112/15/2025 Amount$ 6,0001 Date Amount$ I 
Date 112/15/2026 Amount$ 6,0001 Date Amount$ I 
Date 112/15/2027 I Amount$ 6,0001 Date Amount$ I 

INFORMATION ON EQUIPMENT TO BE PURCHASED WITH LOAN FUNDS (if applicable) 

Make of Machine: 115 ft Great Plains No Till Drill Total Cost: 65,SOoj 

Model#: l3PNG15-2475 Serial#: 

Proposed 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Anticipated Charge: 165500 .00 Anticipated use of machine: Acres: I ..... 1 _0
'-
,0_0_0 __ _. 

EQUIPMENT INSURANCE: 

Insurance Company: ,...IC-la_i
_
m_s_A_ss_o_c _ia_ t _e _s_, -ln-c--, 

Amount of comprehensive coverage: I 1,000,000I 
NOTE: ARSD 12:03:03:02(9) requires that insurance be carried to cover loss of equipment purchased with loan funds. 

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE ANSWER: 

YES Q NO @ Will this loan be used to pay off or refinance another loan? 

YES Q NO @ Is existing equipment being used as a trade-in? 

YES Q NO @ If yes, is there a current loan on that equipment? Where: 

YES Q NO @ Are other lending institutions involved in the acquisition of this equipment? 
YES @ NO Q Has the district already purchased the equipment? If yes, When: Unknown Delivery (?May 2023) 





This application for a loan from the (check all that apply)
-- Conservation District Revolving Loan fund
D Conservation Tillage Equipment Loan Program

was approved by the Board of Supervisors of the Turner • Conservation District at a meeting held

:��
� �/)/

ecorded in the official minutes of the

Q

meeting. 

-
� ,l -4�� .. if(/4� 

SECRETARY

Date of Application

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

LOAN FINDINGS (DEPARTMENT USE ONLY): 

QUESTIONS COMMENTS 

1. Was the application received by the deadline? Date Received: Yes No

2. Is the application signed by appropriate persons? Yes No

3. Is the loan for the appropriate reason (not real estate, computers, etc.)? Yes No

4. If applicable, is insurance being acquired? Yes No NA 

5. Are minutes attached with applicable motion(s)? Yes No

6. If no minutes are attached, are they coming? When? Yes No NA 

7. Are minutes official (quorum, no advisors involved in action on motions)? Yes No

8. Are conservation tillage loan funds being requested? Yes No

9. Are present loans current? Yes No NA 

10. Were past loans paid off on time? Yes No NA 

11. Is the financial information in the application consistent with that in the district's Yes No
annual financial report?

12. Additional comments

Division Staff Date

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

January 9, 2023















Hamlin 2022-CSW-014
TOTAL BUDGET ITEM

R Start-up TOTAL ORIGINAL BUDGET AMENDED BALANCE
ACTIVITY PAID # Expended PAID BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET REMAINING

============================= ============ = ========= ========== ============= ============ =========== =============
Tree & shrub planting & fabric, reno -$            8,960.00$           8,960.00$      8,960.00$          

Dugout Repair -$            3,150.00$           3,150.00$      3,150.00$          

Pipe/Tank/RW/Pumps 368.25$          368.25$      7,190.00$           7,190.00$      6,821.75$          
Tech Assistance 700.00$              700.00$         700.00$             

============ = ========= ========== ============= ============ =========== =============
368.25$          -$           368.25$      20,000.00$         -$                 20,000.00$    19,631.75$        

Multi-Use Projects

01/12/2023 Page 2



GRANT FUND SB170 (2022) PESTICIDE OTHER GRANTS SB 170 GRANTS DIVISION REVERTED DEOBLIGATED OTHER ACCOUNT
DATE DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS INTEREST AWARDED AWARDED FUNDING FUNDS FUNDS DEDUCTIONS BALANCE

======================= =============================================================== =============== =========================================== =========== ============= ============= ==============
FY 2023 -$                   Balance forward

07/01/2022 500,000.00$          500,000.00$       
07/01/2022 100,000.00$       600,000.00$       
09/29/2022 2,108.00$            602,108.00$       
11/15/2020 -$                  602,108.00$       Mellette 2021-018
11/15/2020 1,549.45$          603,657.45$       McPherson 2020-021
11/15/2020 -$                  603,657.45$       Perkins 2021-020
11/15/2020 8,519.92$          612,177.37$       Miner 2019-047
11/15/2020 2,124.25$          614,301.62$       Mellette 2021-017
11/15/2020 16,221.41$        630,523.03$       Day 2020-011
11/15/2020 1,760.18$          632,283.21$       Stanley 2020-039
11/15/2020 1,020.56$          633,303.77$       Grant 2021-027
11/15/2020 3,700.40$          637,004.17$       Butte 2021-003
11/15/2020 11,095.15$        648,099.32$       Edmunds 2019-042
11/15/2020 5,801.85$          653,901.17$       Spink 2019-052
11/15/2020 12,891.43$        666,792.60$       Jones 2020-018
11/15/2020 31.25$               666,823.85$       Kingsbury 2020-037
11/15/2020 25,647.50$        692,471.35$       Brule-Buffalo 2021-002
11/15/2020 149.85$             692,621.20$       Hamlin 2021-011
11/15/2020 -$                  692,621.20$       Kingsbury 2021-014
11/15/2020 -$                  692,621.20$       Kingsbury 2021-015
11/15/2020 13,986.24$        706,607.44$       Todd 2021-021
11/15/2020 13,000.00$        719,607.44$       Fall River 2021-026
11/15/2020 20,000.00$        739,607.44$       Jones 2021-030
11/15/2020 5,954.65$          745,562.09$       Bennett 2022-002
11/15/2020 1,006.25$          746,568.34$       Davison 2022-008
11/15/2020 2,950.91$          749,519.25$       Davison 2022-009
11/15/2020 1,661.50$          751,180.75$       Corson 2022-007
11/15/2020 72.55$               751,253.30$       Beadle 2022-001
11/15/2020 38.03$               751,291.33$       Hamlin 2022-013
11/15/2020 237.50$             751,528.83$       Hanson 2022-031
11/15/2020 479,440.57$           22,520.56$         249,567.70$       

======================= =============================================================== =============== =========================================== =========== ============= ============= ==============
SUBTOTAL 500,000.00$          100,000.00$       0.00$                           2,108.00$            0.00$                     479,440.57$           22,520.56$         0.00$                 0.00$             149,420.83$      0.00$                249,567.70

CUMMULATIVE TOTALS 19,215,428.83$      100,000.00$       1,011,263.98$              803,406.27$        1,969,945.90$        24,406,463.79$      22,520.56$         1,991,196.79$   24,234.07$    5,235,469.79$   1,690,000.00$   

Total revenues FY 602,108.00$        Reversions 2,459.46$           

 Total revenues to date 23,100,044.98$   
 TOTAL Funds 

Available: 252,027.16

Tentative Spring FY2023 reversions
District Grant # Amount Grant End date
Roberts 2022-CSW-036 -$                    12/31/2022
Miner 2020-CSW-024 2,459.46$            12/31/2023
Total $2,459.46

These amounts are subject to change until all completed 

projects are closed out and final reimbursements are completed. 



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202026 Todd 2020 Multi-Practice Grant $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $65,154.00 $81,623.00$32,079.47 $2.54 $0.00

202027 Union Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $3,000.00

202028 Union Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $10,540.00

202029 Brule-Buffalo Renovation & Tree Planting $36,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2023 $76,000.00 $20,015.99$15,045.24 $1.33

202030 Custer Thinning for a Healthier Fores $21,300.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $42,600.00 $23,942.00$15,831.25 $1.51 $5,468.75

202031 Davison Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $20,000.00 $3,206.25$3,206.25 $1.00

202032 Fall River Keep it Covered $4,478.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $10,617.00 $3,378.10$1,734.05 $1.95 $2,743.95

202033 Gregory County Projects 6 $27,500.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $55,000.00 $18,624.89$15,807.06 $1.18 $11,692.94

202034 Hanson Brush Management $7,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $15,800.00 $9,351.86$7,500.00 $1.25 $0.00

202035 Hanson Cover Crops $18,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $38,800.00 $26,836.17$7,618.59 $3.52 $10,881.41

202036 Hughes Tree Initiative $35,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2023 $83,250.00 $44,194.48$23,884.34 $1.85

202037 Kingsbury Urban Forestry $9,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $18,000.00 $11,241.07$8,968.76 $1.25 $31.25

202038 Minnehaha Wildlife Habitat Project $9,868.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $48,429.00 $14,083.42$6,889.89 $2.04 $2,978.11

202039 Stanley Tree Planting $9,314.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $18,831.00 $10,547.10$7,553.82 $1.40 $1,760.18

202101 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $11,825.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $27,212.00 $11,026.12$8,443.07 $1.31 $3,381.93

202102 Brule-Buffalo Multi-County Brush Management $33,625.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $68,750.00 $8,655.00$7,995.00 $1.08 $25,647.50

202103 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $25,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $50,000.00 $45,656.81$16,709.60 $2.73 $3,700.40

202104 Butte SD Envirothon $62,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2024 $124,000.00 $7,537.54$5,501.75 $1.37

202105 Charles Mix Shelterbelt $23,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $48,000.00 $16,813.25$15,789.26 $1.06

202106 Charles Mix Brush Management $11,250.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $24,500.00 $10,837.50$10,837.50 $1.00 $412.50

202107 Clark Shelterbelt $17,511.6401/01/2021 06/30/2023 $52,923.70 $14,999.34$8,923.26 $1.68

202108 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $4,000.00 $26,938.37$5,889.50 $4.57 $700.50

202109 Davison DCD Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $24,000.00 $3,448.04$3,448.04 $1.00 $8,551.96

202110 Edmunds Conservation Education $750.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $1,800.00 $1,952.05$750.00 $2.60 $0.00

202111 Hamlin 2021 Tree Projects $10,325.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $25,850.00 $15,536.12$10,175.15 $1.53 $149.85

202112 Hamlin SDACDE Outreach 2021 $6,200.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $12,800.00 $9,708.86$6,003.63 $1.62 $196.37

202113 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $833.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $1,666.00 $642.19$458.44 $1.40 $374.56

27



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202114 Kingsbury Conservation Education $4,500.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $9,000.00 $5,121.50$4,613.50 $1.11 $0.00

202115 Kingsbury Conservation Practice Grant $26,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,000.00 $50,522.74$26,000.00 $1.94 $0.00

202116 Lawrence Thinning for Forest Health $34,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $66,500.00 $37,125.19$21,288.42 $1.74

202117 Mellette 2021 MC Tree Grant $18,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $37,000.00 $17,380.82$15,875.75 $1.09 $2,124.25

202118 Mellette 2021 MC Multi-Practice Grant $40,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $117,500.00 $102,209.94$39,998.92 $2.56

202119 Miner Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,400.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $2,850.00 $4,744.15$1,400.00 $3.39 $0.00

202120 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $29,923.2201/01/2021 12/31/2022 $90,512.60 $39,558.63$29,923.22 $1.32 $0.00

202121 Todd 2021 Cover Crop Grant $15,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $30,000.00 $2,312.64$1,013.76 $2.28 $13,986.24

202122 Clark Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,500.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $2,200.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202123 Custer Thinning for Resilient Forest $26,175.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $52,350.00 $1,704.00$1,350.00 $1.26

202124 Davison Multi-District Brush Mgmt $10,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $20,000.00 $9,975.00$9,975.00 $1.00 $25.00

202125 East Penningt Multi-Purpose Grant $75,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $150,000.00 $26,231.20$8,764.18 $2.99

202126 Fall River Thinning for a Healthy Forest $13,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $26,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $13,000.00

202127 Grant Conservation Edu & Awareness $2,400.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $3,600.00 $1,231.44$1,379.44 $0.89 $1,020.56

202128 Hanson Brush Management $18,000.0007/01/2021 12/31/2021 $36,800.00 $12,862.50$8,475.00 $1.52 $9,525.00

202129 Hyde Hyde/Faulk Enhancements $53,490.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $106,730.00 $31,291.10$29,566.70 $1.06

202130 Jones Dry Creek Fire Recovery Grant $20,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2022 $25,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $20,000.00

202131 Miner East Central Range Stewardship $48,000.0007/01/2021 12/31/2023 $153,750.00 $88,819.38$24,848.03 $3.57

202132 Pennington Thinning for Forest Health $32,500.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $65,000.00 $6,500.00$6,500.00 $1.00

202133 Roberts 2022 Trees/Shrubs $9,550.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $19,250.00 $1,165.98$801.27 $1.46

202134 Roberts Conservation Edu & Awareness $3,282.7507/01/2021 12/31/2022 $6,565.50 $3,453.96$3,282.75 $1.05

202135 Spink 80th Anniversary Edu & Promo $4,900.0007/01/2021 12/31/2021 $9,500.00 $7,522.17$4,569.30 $1.65 $330.70

202136 Todd 2022 TC Tree Grant $25,000.0007/01/2021 06/30/2023 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202201 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $10,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $19,450.00 $19,371.92$9,927.45 $1.95 $72.55

202202 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $12,500.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $27,048.00 $6,570.74$6,545.35 $1.00 $5,954.65

202203 BON HOMME CONSERVATION ENHANCEMENT 
PROGR

$20,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $57,806.00 $8,095.21$4,808.08 $1.68

28



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202204 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $45,000.00 $20,685.80$12,000.00 $1.72

202205 Charles Mix Brush Management $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $48,700.00 $2,437.50$2,062.50 $1.18

202206 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $42,000.00 $18,877.18$13,120.53 $1.44

202207 CORSON Tree Grant $6,123.8101/01/2022 12/31/2022 $12,658.83 $5,404.69$4,462.31 $1.21 $1,661.50

202208 Davison Multi-County Brush Management $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $20,000.00 $19,307.25$18,993.75 $1.02 $1,006.25

202209 Davison DCD Tree Planting $15,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $15,000.00 $14,661.65$12,049.09 $1.22 $2,950.91

202210 Davison Awareness & Outreach $1,500.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $1,500.00 $425.00$425.00 $1.00

202211 Edmunds Conservation Education $1,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $2,000.00 $273.27$273.27 $1.00

202212 Gregory County Projects 7 $45,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $90,000.00 $26,193.93$22,668.36 $1.16

202213 Hamlin 2022 SDACD Outreach $8,250.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $16,500.00 $13,825.12$8,211.97 $1.68 $38.03

202214 Hamlin Multi-Use Projects $20,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $59,149.00 $859.25$368.25 $2.33

202215 Jerauld Windbreak Tree Planting $15,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $30,000.00 $3,710.17$3,640.66 $1.02

202216 Jones MULTI-PRACTICE VII $60,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2023 $136,350.00 $2,487.86$1,066.23 $2.33

202217 Kingsbury General Conservation $25,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $55,000.00 $34,691.47$24,593.28 $1.41

202218 Kingsbury Urban Infrastructure $10,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $20,000.00 $1,564.29$1,565.29 $1.00

202219 Marshall Multi-purpose & Multi-practice $50,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2024 $182,495.00 $15,876.21$6,030.04 $2.63

202220 MCCOOK Shelterbelts $12,500.0001/01/2020 06/30/2023 $25,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202221 Miner Public Awareness Conservation $2,250.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $4,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202222 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $33,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $94,048.00 $41,492.40$33,066.27 $1.25

202223 Spink 2022 Workshop & Promotion $6,000.0001/01/2022 12/31/2022 $12,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202224 Todd 2022 TC Multi-Practice Grant $20,000.0001/01/2022 06/30/2023 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202225 Butte Multi-County Ditch & Pipe $22,500.0007/01/2022 06/30/2023 $55,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202226 Clark Shelterbelt/Grass/Cover Crop $15,000.0007/01/2022 06/30/2024 $47,990.75 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202227 Davison Cover Crop/ Grazing $15,615.4407/01/2022 12/31/2022 $50,000.00 $8,975.03$6,197.01 $1.45

202228 Day Northeast Glacial Lakes $15,000.0007/01/2022 06/30/2023 $270,807.00 $52,044.75$10,000.00 $5.20

202229 Edmunds North Missouri Cover Crop $30,000.0007/01/2022 12/31/2023 $56,400.00 $62,990.90$15,002.22 $4.20

202230 Gregory County Projects 8 $55,000.0007/01/2022 12/31/2023 $110,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

29



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202231 Hanson 2022 Brush Management Project $5,000.0007/01/2022 12/31/2022 $10,800.00 $6,525.00$4,762.50 $1.37 $237.50

202232 Hanson Hanson Shelterbelt Project $7,500.0007/01/2022 12/31/2023 $16,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202233 Hyde Hyde/Faulk Enhancements Proj 2 $35,000.0007/01/2022 06/30/2024 $70,154.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202234 Lincoln Building Community By Cons. $15,000.0007/01/2022 12/31/2022 $30,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202235 Perkins 2022 Seeding/Pipeline Grant $12,000.0007/01/2022 06/30/2023 $38,547.20 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202236 Roberts Conservation Outreach & Promo $3,000.0007/01/2022 12/31/2022 $6,000.00 $4,094.30$3,000.00 $1.36

202301 Beadle Livestock Water $20,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $56,040.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202302 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $22,218.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $60,725.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202303 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $12,397.9201/01/2023 12/31/2023 $27,043.46 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202304 Charles Mix Shelterbelt Costshare $10,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2024 $21,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202305 Codington State Land & Range Contest $15,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2024 $16,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202306 Codington Promotional Grant $2,500.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $5,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202307 Corson Corson/Dewey Tree Grant $14,494.6501/01/2023 12/31/2023 $35,515.42 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202308 Custer Thinning for Resilient Forest $90,000.0001/01/2023 06/30/2024 $180,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202309 Davison DCD Tree Planting $7,500.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $15,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202310 Davison Multi-County Brush Management $40,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $80,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202311 Hamlin 2023 Tree Projects $11,168.0001/01/2023 12/31/2024 $27,622.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202312 Hamlin 2023 Promoting Conservation $4,600.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $9,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202313 Hughes 2023 Tree Initiative $35,000.0001/01/2023 06/30/2025 $83,250.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202314 Jerauld Multi-Purpose $30,000.0001/01/2023 06/30/2024 $60,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202315 Jones North Dam Urban Grant $176.9201/01/2023 06/30/2024 $1,219.60 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202316 Jones Shelterbelt Rife Recovery $2,343.6401/01/2023 12/31/2023 $5,886.40 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202317 Kingsbury Conservation Practice $65,000.0001/01/2023 06/30/2024 $130,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202318 Lawrence Forest Resiliency Project $25,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2024 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202319 Miner Public Awareness Conservation $2,250.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $4,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202320 Miner Soil Health Improvement $11,992.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $25,872.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202321 Minnehaha SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $11,000.0001/01/2023 06/30/2025 $40,485.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

30



Applic # District Project Title Approved 
Amt

Project 
Start

Project 
End

Total 
Project

Total MatchPayment 
Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202322 Minnehaha Wildlife Habitat Project $10,000.0001/01/2023 12/31/2025 $43,750.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202323 MOODY Shelterbelt Grant $35,860.0001/01/2023 12/31/2025 $77,179.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202324 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $23,460.0001/01/2023 12/31/2023 $75,736.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

Grand Total: $24,427,165.51 $104,045,496.88 $17,909,093.72 $54,370,599.03 $3.04

ALL CAPS indicates project is complete 

 Number in (1) indicates how many districts are active co-sponsors

Leverage is $3.60 (NOT including Big Sioux Nursery Grants of $1,097,350.18)

$5,201,052.36

31



BROWN‐MARSHALL CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
PO Box 84 

Hecla   SD    57446 
Phone 605‐994‐7016 

 
BOARD MEETING Minutes 

December 8, 2022 
1:00 p.m. 

  
Dana  X Mahlon X Rory   Lynn X Teri X  Jaime  

 
CALL TO ORDER - by Chairman Dennert @ 1:00  
      

MINUTES – No minutes were reviewed at this meeting. 
  

FINANCIAL REPORTS – Financial Reports were tabled until the next meeting. 
      
NRCS REPORT No Report 
 
ONGOING BUSINESS –  MERGER:  

Meeting November 28th with SBCD – Aberdeen Public 
library @ 1:00. 
Overview was given for absent Supervisor.  
Discussion was held. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
  

 Supervisor interest in new Board  
Motion by Ruenz, seconded by Spurr that the following names 
be submitted for the new District Board of Supervisors;  
Teresa Traxinger #3 (2026), Judy Skoglund # 1 (2024), and 
Dana Dennert and Justin North as advisers.  The motion 
carried unanimously.  Other names to be considered for assistant 
Supervisors by the new Board, Mitchell McCranie & Cole 
Truebenbach from BMCD, Brandon Stanley, SBCD resident, farms 
in BMCD. 

 New District name 
Motion by Traxinger, seconded by Ruenz that the suggested 
name for the new District be, Brown County Conservation 
District.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 Financial Review, following review and discussion, the Brown-
Marshall Board recommends an internal review (by respective 
Board) of each District and then hiring a professional (possibly Amy 
Richards, Richards Bookkeeping) to set up and merge the books 
for the new District.   
  

NEW BUSINESS 
 



OTHER BUSINESS – Motion by Traxinger, seconded by Ruenz that the 
Conservation Supervisor picture in the BMCD office be given to family 
members.  The motion carried unanimously.  

 
PERSONELL: - None 
 
CORRESPONDENCE - None  
 
ADJOURNED at 2:00 p.m.  
 
Next Meeting – Late December 
 
Draft Minutes submitted by:  Judy Skoglund, December 10, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

South Brown Conservation District 
524 S. Enterprise St., Suite 300 

Aberdeen, SD 57401 
(605) 226‐3360 ext. 3 

     ================================================================= 
Tuesday December 13, 2022  

Chairman Washnok called the meeting to order at 1:06pm at the USDA Service, 524 S 
Enterprise Street, Aberdeen, SD.  
 
Present:     Absent:               Others Present: 
Dale Washnok    Jaime Rindels, DC     Lindsey Simon, DM  
Lee Thompson                David Dutenhoffer, DT   
Allen Ryckman  
Scott Sperry Via Phone  
Randy Wiedebush              
 
Open to Public Comment: None  
 
A motion by Thompson and second by Wiedebush to approve the November meeting minutes as 
mailed. Motion carried  
 
A motion by Ryckman and second by Wiedebush to approve the Financial Report, Balance 
Sheet, and Vouchers for November and December as presented. Motion carried. Discussion was 
had on adding the inventory to the balance sheet, Simon will get this added.  
 
Certificate of Deposits: Discussion was had on current rates and a possible rate increase coming 
up. Will continue to watch rates and may move more money in the future.  
 
Outstanding Bills were discussed.  
 
Conservation Report: None given due to Rindels Absence  
 
District Technician Report: did get out and seed a couple days again, but ground is too hard to go 
anymore. Artz Equipment has agreed to take the Great plains drill to get the two big repairs 
fixed. New disk blades have been ordered and should be here in March. Dodge pickup is dead 
again, discussion was had on putting a shut off directly on the battery. Dormant seeding of 717 
acres was completed, 2992 acres for 2022 was completed.  
 
A motion by Ryckman and second by Sperry to name the new district Brown County 
Conservation District. Motion carried unanimously  
 
A motion by Thompson and second by Washnok to submit the names of Randy Wiedebush 
(Supervisor #1), Scott Sperry (Supervisor #5), and Allen Ryckman (Supervisor #3) for 
Supervisors. Lee Thompson and Dale Washnok as Advisors. Motion carried unanimously  
 
A motion by Wiedebush and second by Sperry to recommend Amy Richards with Richards 
Bookkeeping to do a financial review/audit with the new board in January. Motion carried  
 
Simon presented the 2022 Census of Local Government Finances. Sperry will look at it and get 
back to Simon.  
 



Simon presented our Seed Dealer Permit and Nursery License both expire on 12/31/2022. 
Discussion was had on letting them lapse and renewing them under the new district. Simon will 
check into if there is a penalty in letting them lapse.  

Machine planting acres are at 12 acres on 11 sites, with more coming in. This does not include 
any program trees or BMCD tree plantings.  

Our Quickbooks desktop 2020 Pro expires the end of April and will need to be upgraded. 
Discussion was had on the drastic price increase and the need to start fresh with a new account in 
January. It was approved to purchase Quickbooks Desktop 2023 in January for the new district.   

A motion by Ryckman and second by Sperry to go into executive session at 2:33pm. Simon left 
the room. A motion by Ryckman and second by Thompson to end executive session at 2:47pm. 
Motion carried. Simon returned to the room  

Correspondence: Simon passed around Christmas card from Millborn seeds and thank you cards 
from Brown County 4-H.  

Simon gave the board a recap on the coteau area employees meeting that was held on December 
7th in Watertown.  

Next meeting will be January 17, 2023, at 9:00am at the USDA Service Center.  

A motion by Ryckman and second by Thompson to adjourn the meeting at 2:48pm. Motion 
carried  

Respectfully submitted,  

Lindsey Simon  
District Manager  



2023 Conservation Commission Approved Practices Costs  

* Conservation Commission cost-share is not to be used to replace other available cost-share
* Landowner labor can be counted as in-kind match only at a rate of $25.00 per hour for installation of approved practices. Landowner

use of equipment can also be counted as in-kind match towards the local match requirements.
1. All practices must meet state & local ordinances (such as distance from roadway to prevent excessive snow deposition, power-line & other

right-of-way standards, etc).
2. Payment based on actual bills/receipts submitted by the producer. Cost-share paid on legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.
3. All cost-shared practices require a Resource Management Plan (practice plan).
4. Clean outs on dugouts not cost-shared within the expected lifespan of the practice.
5. Payment will be made on either fabric or chemical/mechanical weed & pest control for tree plantings but not both on an individual site.
6. Monoslope/hoop barn must be replacing an existing animal feeding operation and the existing lots must be abandoned and reclaimed.
_______________________________________           ______________________________________ 
    Bill Smith, Division Director          Date Douglas Hansen, Chairman           Date 

Practice1&3 Unit Unit Cost2 

(specified Max.) 
Grass Seeding: (with seedbed prep & 
operation) 
  Seed: 
    Tame  
    Native grass mix 
    Native grass/Native Forbs Mix 
  Mulching 

Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 

$50.00 
$120.00 
$245.00 
$300.00 

Grazing management: 
 Pipeline: 
    Plastic above ground 
    HDPE (below ground) 
    PVC  up to 1 1/4”  
    PVC 1 1/2" to 2”  (below ground) 
    PVC 3” (below ground) 
 Tanks: 
    Freeze-proof with base 
    Steel rim w/flex. bottom 
    Standard tank installation w/base 
    Fountain type water tanks 
 Pasture pumps (nose pumps) 
 Alternative energy pumps 
 Rural water hookups 
 Dugout construction4 
 Dam construction or repair 
Wells- Steel or copper/plastic 
Fencing: 

 electric 
   barbed wire 
   Specialized protective fence 
   Temporary fence 
 Seeding (see grass seeding rates) 

L.f.
L.f.
L.f.
L.f.
L.f

Gal. 
Gal. 
Gal. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Ea. 
Surf Ac. 
L.f.

L.f.
L.f.
L.f.
L.f.

$1.80 
$2.00 
$2.70 
$3.10/$3.60 
$4.10 

$2.15 
$0.69 
$1.60 
case-by-case 
$670.00 
case-by-case 
$3,500.00 
$3,500.00 
$3,000.00 
$ 36.00/$38.00 

$0.63 
$1.06 
$0.15 additional 
$0.10 

Brush Control: 
  Mechanical Hr. $150.00 not to 

exceed 30 
hrs/landowner 

Tree planting: 
  Site prep. (tilled/non-tilled areas)  
  Shrubs & planting:  
  Trees & planting: 

  Handplants  (bareroot/container) 

  Weed & pest control:5  
 Fabric weed barrier & install 

      Fabric squares and staple 
      Chemical/Mechanical 

    Tree protectors (with stake) 

Ac. 
L.f.
L.f.

Each

L.f.
Each
Ac.
Each

$25.00/$50.00 
$0.42 
$0.39 

$2.00/3.75 

$0.71 
$3.00 
$50/200 
$6.50 

Practice1&3 Unit Unit Cost2 
(specified Max.) 

Soil Health: 
  Cover Crop (inc. seedbed prep. 
  & operation) 

Ac. 
$28.16 not to 
exceed 160 Ac. 
per land operator 
(first time user) 
and for one time 
per land unit 

General Water Quality: 
  Abandoned well sealing Each $500.00 

Shelterbelt renovation: 
  Sod control, chem. & mechanical 
  Dead tree removal (above grd.) 
  Dead tree removal (incl. roots) 

Ac. 
Ac. 
Ac. 

$200.00 
$2,800.00 
$6,100.00 

Fabricated Windbreak: 
L.f. $16.62 

Earthwork & Erosion Control: 
   w/dragline 
   Excavation 
   Excavation 
   Class S Earthfill 

Diversions/water retention/water 
spreading (for erosion control) 

0-2% slope .27 cu.yd./ft
2-4% slope .34 cu.yd./ft
4-6% slope .44 cu.yd./ft

Terracing  
Waterway (<25 ft/>25 ft) 

Cu. Yd. 
Cu. Yd. 
Hr. 
Cu. Yd. 

L.f.
L.f.
L.f.
L.f.
L.f.

$2.00 
$1.78 
$175.00 
$2.08 

$0.60 
$0.97 
$1.42 
$2.10 
$2.10/2.90 

Grade/Shoreline stabilization: 
   Rock riprap 
   Rock filled wire baskets 
   Livestock crossing (rock & gravel) 
   Straw bales 
   Willow planting 

Cu. Yd. 
Cu. Yd. 
Sq. Ft. 
Ea. 
Ea. 

$50.00 
$200.00 
$2.50 
$1.50 
$0.20 

Animal nutrient systems:6 
  Engineering 
 Construction (see earthwork) 
  Monosloped/hoop barn waste sys 

Ea. 

Animal 
Unit 

$15,000.00 

$100.00 

Technical Assistance: 
 I & E 

(Case-by-Case 
Basis) 

Forest Stand Improvement: 
Thinning 
Slash Disposal 
Mechanical Root Stimulation 
Wildlife Exclusion Fencing 

Ac. 
Ac. 
Hr. 
L.f.

$450 
$200 
$175.00 
$1.80 



1. 
A

ll practices m
ust m

eet state &
 local ordinances (roadw

ay snow
 deposition, pow

er-line &
 other right-of-w

ay standards, etc).  
2. 

R
equired cash contribution by the landow

ner. This cannot be covered by in-kind contribution or paid by other local, state or federal cash funds. A
ny additional cash available for the project,    

should be used to reduce the Conservation Com
m

ission’s share, not that of the landow
ner. 

3. 
A

ll cost-shared practices require a R
esource M

anagem
ent Plan (practice plan). 

4. 
C

lean outs on dugouts not cost-shared w
ithin the expected lifespan of the practice. 

5. 
Paym

ent w
ill be m

ade on either fabric or chem
ical/m

echanical w
eed &

 pest control for tree plantings but not both on an individual site. 
6. 

M
onoslope/hoop barn m

ust be replacing an existing anim
al feeding operation and the existing lots m

ust be abandoned and reclaim
ed. 

7. 
Landow

ner labor can be used to m
eet the m

inim
um

 landow
ner cash m

atch requirem
ents for Forest Stand Im

provem
ent projects. 

___________________________________________                                                                    ________________________________________ 
        B

ill Sm
ith, D

ivision D
irector 

          D
ate 

 
      D

ouglas H
ansen, C

hairm
an                 D

ate 

Practice
1&

3  
M

ax. C
ost-share for this 

purpose/location 
M

inim
um

 
Landow

ner 
C

ash
2  

G
rass Seeding:  

  Seed 
  M

ulching 
 

 W
ildfire rehabilitation          50%

  
R

iparian Protection              50%
  

C
ritical A

rea                       50%
 

W
aterw

ay                           50%
 

G
eneral livestock needs:      30%

 

 
----- 25%

     
----- 25%

     
-----25%

 
-----25%

 
 

G
razing m

anagem
ent: 

 Pipeline 
 Tanks &

 w
ells 

 Pasture pum
ps 

 Fencing 
 D

ugouts4 or dam
s 

 Seeding 
 R

ural w
ater hook-ups (livestock 

portion only) 
Solar pow

er 

 Practices used for: 
    - riparian protection:         50%

  
    - general livestock needs:  30%

 
 Exclusion fencing for upland 
shelterbelt protection:       50%

 

  
----- 25%

     
----- 25%

   
    

----- 25%
 

 

B
rush C

ontrol  
  M

echanical 
 ---------------  50%

  ------------- 
 ----- 25%

 
G

eneral W
ater Q

uality: 
A

bandoned W
ell Sealing ------- 

 ---------------  30%
  -------------- 

 
 ----- 25%

  
T

ree planting:  
  Site preparation      --------------- 
  Shrubs &

 planting   -------------- 
  Trees &

 planting    --------------- 
    W

eed &
 pest control: 5  

   Fabric w
eed barrier &

 install -- 
   Fabric squares and staple------- 
   C

hem
ical/M

echanical  ---------- 
   Tree protectors     ---------------- 

 ---------------  40%
  -------------- 

---------------  50%
  -------------- 

---------------  50%
  -------------- 

  
---------------  50%

  -------------- 
---------------- 50%

  -------------- 
---------------  40%

  -------------- 
---------------- 50%

  --------------  

 
----- 25%

     
----- 25%

     
----- 25%

     
  

----- 25%
     

----- 25%
     

----- 25%
 

----- 25%
  

    

Practice 1&
3 

 
M

ax. C
ost-share for this 

purpose/location 
M

inim
um

 
Landow

ner 
C

ash
2  

Soil H
ealth: 

  C
over C

rop 
 ---------------- 50%

  ------------- 
 

----- 25%
     

Shelterbelt renovation:  
       

 Sod control, chem
. &

 
m

echanical                  40%
 

W
ith dead tree rem

oval            
(above ground)           40%

 
W

ith dead tree rem
oval  

     (incl. roots)                 25%
                            

 
----- 25%

     
 

----- 25%
     

 
----- 25%

     
Fabricated W

indbreak: 
      

A
nim

al health                   40%
 

R
iparian protection           50%

 
 ----- 25%

 
 ----- 25%

 
 

E
arthw

ork E
rosion C

ontrol:  
   Excavation 
    
    
    
 

W
aterw

ay                          50%
 

G
ully stabilization             50%

 
Terracing                           50%

 
D

iversions/w
ater retention/w

ater 
spreading (erosion control)    50%

 
A

nim
al nutrient system

     50%
 

 ----- 25%
     

 ----- 25%
     

 ----- 25%
    

  ----- 25%
     

 ----- 25%
     

G
rade/Shoreline stabilization: 

 R
ock riprap 

 R
ock filled w

ire baskets 
 Straw

 bales 
 Livestock crossing  

 Lakes/stream
s/creeks        40%

 
Fire rehabilitation             50%

 
 

 

 
----- 25%

     
----- 25%

     
 

 
A

nim
al N

utrient System
s:6  

 Engineering   ------------------- 
 C

onstruction (see earthw
ork) 

 M
onosloped/hoop barn w

aste sys 

 
----------------- 50%

 ------------- 
 ----------------- 50%

 ------------- 

 
----- 25%

   
                

----- 25%
 

T
echnical A

ssistance 
I &

 E
 

(C
ase-by-case basis w

ith other 
local m

atch) 
N

A
  

Forest Stand Im
provem

ent: 7  
50%

 
----- 25%

 
 

 2023 C
onservation C

om
m

ission C
ost-share Percentages 


	Commission Agenda January 19 2023.pdf
	Loan Balance January 2023.pdf
	Minnehaha Revolving Loan App Timothy Reviewed.pdf
	PCCD Revolving Loan Application.pdf
	PCCD Revolving Loan Application RCF reviewed.pdf
	Perkins County CD Future finacials.pdf

	Spink Loan Application.pdf
	Spink Balance Sheet.pdf
	Spink Meeting Min.pdf
	Turner CD Jan 2022 Loan App Updated RCF Reviewed.pdf
	Grant Amendment_Funds Transfer.pdf
	Hamlin 2022-014 - Multi-Use Project.pdf
	FY2023 Jan HistoricalGrantFunds.pdf
	commallgrant.pdf
	Brown Marhall CD 2022 Minutes.pdf
	BROWNMAR_SOUTHBRO DECEMBER 2022 MINUTES_.pdf
	South Brown DECEMBER 2022 MINUTES .pdf
	Combined 2023 docket.pdf
	Approved Cost Share Docket Prices 2023.pdf
	Approved Cost Share Docket Percentage 2023.pdf
	$0.71




